TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

WAYNESVILLE
g North CErqllna : il Planning Board Development Services
e Director
9 South Main Street Elizabeth Teague

Progress with Vision

Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647  Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Planning Board Members
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chair)
Stuart Bass

John Baus

R. Michael Blackburn . .
TG Regular Meeting of the Planning Board

Jan Grossman Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
Peggy Hannah Monday, April 15, 2024, 5:30 PM

Tommy Thomas

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements
o Summary of Council actions on recent Planning Board recommendations
e Board Appointments
e Introduction of Town staff that participate in the Technical Review Committee

2. Approval of Minutes as presented (or amended):
e February 26, 2024 Meeting Minutes
e March 4, 2024, Meeting Minutes
B. BUSINESS

1. Public Hearing to consider the placement of an additional sign at Valleywood Farms
Subdivision.

2. Public Hearing to consider text amendments pertaining to regulation of Short-Term Rentals.
3. Text amendment to update Child/Adult Day Care Home, and Residential Care Facilities.

4. Text amendment related to LDS corrections and updates, including protest petitions, tree
preservation, and definition of townhomes, within multiple sections of LDS.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

D. ADJOURN

www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution s an equal opportunity provider



Waynesville Town Council Votes on the Planning Board Items 2023-2024

February 14, 2023

o  Map Amendment for the property located at 465 Boyd Avenue (PIN 8605-96-8882) to create a Hazelwood
Utrban Residential MXO-3 District.

¢ Text Amendment to the LDS Section 17.3, Use Type Definitions, Personal Services to include tattoo
parlors.

The text amendmenis passed unanimousiy.

May 23, 2023

e Stormwater Ordinance text amendment, Section 12,5 of the LDS: design standards and safety measures
for stormwater control measures with steep slopes and tall banks (such as ponds).

Motion of Consistency with the 2033 Plan and Motion to adopt the text amendment passed unanimousiy.
e  Map Amendment for the property located at 237 Rateliff Cove Road (PIN 8626-00-9246).

The Council voied to rvezone the property described as 237 Ratcliff Cove Road (PIN 8626-00-9246; from the
Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential District to the Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential District Mixed-
Use Qverlay-2, to be enacted 10 days after the Haywood County School Board achieves ownership of the property,
and lo limit the additional uses extended by the overlay to Government Services, and in so doing amending the
Comprehensive Plan, Future Land Use Map to re-designate this property as “"Community Facilities” in its land

use typology.

June 27, 2023

o Text amendment to the LDS Section 5.10.2, Mixed-Use/Commercial Building Design Guidelines, Fagade
Materials.

The original text amendment was simply to add “metal panels and siding” to the list of permitted materinls. The
Town Council modified it by adding the following provisions:

Metal panels and siding may be used as a facade material on commercial buildings with the following restrictions:

1. Metal panels and siding may be used as a facade material only on commercial buildings located within
Neighborhood Center, Business, and Regional Center Districts.

2. Such metal panels and siding must consist of architectural-grade metal without a high-gloss finish.
Standing seam metal panels may not be used as a facade material,

3. The use of metal panels and siding as a facade material within a National Register Historic District or
Local Historic District must be approved by the Historic Preservation Commission with the issuance of o
Certificate of Appropriateness.

The text amendments passed unanimously.

September 12, 2023

s  Addition of an “Event Space” as a stand-alone use to the Land Development Standards (LDS): definition
and supplemental standards.

s Creation of a Railroad Overlay District: purpose, standards, uses.
s  Definition of “Freight Hauling/Truck Terminals,”

The text amendments passed unanimousiy.




January 9, 2024

»  Rezoning request for the portion of the property at 1460 Russ Avenue from Dellwood Residential Medium
Density Mixed-Use Overlay (D-RM MXO) to Russ Avenue Regional Center District (RA-RC) district.

The map amendment passed unanimously.

March 12, 2024

e The Town Council approved the Conditional District Rezoning for Biltmore Baptist Church with the
following conditions:

1. Comply with the fagade standards and include architectural elements on the north and south side building
elevations in accordance with Land Development Standards (LDS) section 5.10.

2. Preserve existing street trees along Asheville Rd (LDS 8.4.1).

3. Require 5-ft sidewalks along Asheville Rd and Ratcliff Cove Rd (LDS 6.6.2 B, D).

4. Allow parking at the principal frontage, as proposed on the Master Plan (LDS 9.3).

The applicant submitted the Transportation Impact Analysis study at the hearing, and the Council accepted it with
no further comments.

The map amendment passed unanimously.

March 26, 2024

The Town Council approved the Conditional District Rezoning for the 10.99-acre portion of the unaddressed
parcels at Waynesville Inn and Golf Club PIN 8614-27-1901 and PIN 8614-27-7912, Greenview Conditional
District Map Amendment (Rezoning), with the following conditions attached:

Lot width standards for CC-RL shall not apply
LDS standards for the proposed “Lane” within the subdivision shall not apply (LDS 6.6.2. E)

3. Atboth hydrant locations, the proposed “Lane” needs to be at least 26 ft wide. The plan needs to be
adjusted prior to issuance of the building permit to comply with Fire and Building Codes.

4. The developer will pay payment-in-lieu for sidewalk construction with the easement granted to the
Town to construct a sidewalk in order to fill the existing gaps in the neighborhood, per staff
recommendations, with priority along the northern part of Longview Drive.

5. Civic space requirements of the LDS Chapter 7 shall not apply as the project claims credit for the
existing amenities. Access to existing civic space must be guaranteed for all the residents of the
development.

6. Landscape requirements of the LDS Chapter 8 shall not apply as the project will propose custom
landscaping plan

7. Minimum spacing requirements between the driveways in CC-RL of the LDS Chapter 9 shall not apply

The map amendment passed unanimously.

You can access previous minutes and agendas by visiting the following
site: http://www.egovlink.com/waynesville/.




Page 1 of 8

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

MRS Planning Board
9 South Main Street Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Ginger Hain (Vice) Director
Stuart Bass Elizabeth Teague

WAYNESVILLE

Progress with Vision

John Baus

Michael El’l',aCkb”m MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
Eﬁ”éiﬁfsr'n"jn Special Called Meeting

Peggy Hannah Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786--
Tormy:Thoras Monday February 26, 2024, 5:30pm

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Special-Called Meeting on Monday,
February 26™, 2024, at 5:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street,
Waynesville, NC. 28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present.

Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)
Stuart Bass

John Baus

Micheal Blackburn
“Travis Collins

Jan Grossman

Tommy Thomas

The following board member were absent:
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Peggy Hannah

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Service Director
Olga Grooman, Land Use Administrator
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

The following Attorney was present:
Ron Sneed, Town Attorney
Clint Cogburn, Attorney

Planning Board Minutes
February 26", 2024



Page 2 of 8

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain called the meeting to order at 5:32pm. Mrs. Hain welcomed everyone
and asked Development Service Director Elizabeth Teague to give the announcements. Ms.
Teague stated the Town will hold a public workshop on the Railroad Corridor Overlay District
February 29t 2024, at 5:00pm at the Recreation Center. The Planning Board will hold a Special
Called Meeting on March 4th, 2024, and a regular meeting on March 18", 2024,

Ms. Teague stated that the Town had been asked by an attorney to continue the hearing that was
scheduled for today on the Longview Conditional District request. Attorney Clint Cogburn, with
Ward and Smith P.A. Asheville, NC asked to address the Board and stated that he represents
property owners who are near the Longview subdivisio sked for the Board to consider
granting a continuance until March 18", so that he and could meet and so that he could
gather further information from the applicant.

Board member Michael Blackburn asked Ms. E
stated that the standard application process Feg

of an application. She
ommittee, the town
borhood meeting,

ue to give the proce
res a Technical Revie

Hearings are scheduled based on
requires 2 weeks of advertising.

ict request, there will be another
hat the decision to respond to
spresentative for the applicant,
stated that his clients had acted

this request is at the Bog
asked to speak requestt
in good faith to make

mber Jolin Baus seconded by Board member Jan Grossman to

i3 18”’,72023, Planning Board meeting. The motion passed
unanimously.

wember Jan Grossman seconded by Board member John Baus to
uary 22", 2024, Planning Board meeting. The motion passed

A motion was made by Bo
approve the minutes for .
unanimousiy.

B. BUSINESS

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain read through the procedures of the Conditional District Zoning
Amendment hearings and noted that if there was anyone that wanted to speak to fill out the
comment card and give it to the clerk.

Planning Board Minutes
February 26, 2024



Page 3 0f 8

1. Conditional district zoning amendment for a 7.9-acre unaddressed parcel between
Asheville Road and Ratcliff Cove Road (PIN 8626-00-1383). The proposal is a site

plan for Biltmore Baptist Church.

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain opened the public hearing at 5:53p.m.

Land Use Administrator Olga Grooman presented her staff report. The applicant is requesting a
Conditional District Rezoning in order to develop the property for Biltmore Baptist Church
Campus it’s 7.9-acre parcel with a 25,000-sf building that will£onsist of a lobby, 416-seat worship
center, stage, grade school worship room, pre-school wo om, multiple classrooms, student
arcas, storage rooms, nursing mothers’ room, restrooms offices, coffee, and flex rooms.

definition of a religious institution, and the
Neighborhood Center District.

Ms. Grooman went through the L
consistent or lacking in the Town req
comments are in red.

ked if the Fire Marshall had any comments or concerns about
the 249 parking spaces dhi sibility of them leaving or entering at one time, Ms. Grooman
stated the Firc Marshall reviewed the plans, and they did not express any concerns or
comments they comply with all the requirements as presented.

Board member Tommy-Tho

Board member Jan Grossman asked about parking in the front (zone 1} of the building and asked
about the exit out onto Asheville Rd if it was right turn only and Ms. Grooman confirmed that it
would be right turn only.

Applicant Neil White Administrative Pastor of Biltmore Baptist Church stated that Biltmore has
seven campuses in Western North Carolina. Research conducted during and after Covid found that
Planning Board Minutes o
February 26", 2024



Page 4 of 8

people in Waynesville were watching services remotely. The church determined that Waynesville
support a church campus and that there was enough interest to look for an additional church site.
Mr. White stated that the facility will offer a First Responders room, that emergency services
personnel could access and find water and coffee. He hopes the facility will be a resource for
volunteer teams or those doing mission work. Mr, White told the board that the church contracts
with police officers to assist with directing traffic during the services and the church will not have
a full kitchen so they will cater local businesses for events. He also indicated that they foresee only
having regular services on Sundays and that they had been successful with traffic management on
their other campuses. The church provided a traffic impact analysis.

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain asked if there were any other; ions or comments, and closed the

public hearing at 6:31p.m.

The Board deliberated. Ms. Hain stated that this pit

define the town for generations to come. M

already mentioned:
1. Transportation Impact Analysis comple

2. Buffer and preservation of the trees along Ash

needed (town planted 25 yrsig

3. Sidewalks along Asheville

plantings and this will match ¢

v is ama

: sateway into town, and it will
“summarized Bo 1

cugsion on conditions

4.

it legacy trees, sidewalk required on the Ratcliff Cove side that
t the round-about, and that the Traffic Impact Analysis be
sed 5 for and 1 opposed,

A motion to recommend to the Town Council by Board member Tommy Thomas. Seconded by
Board member Stuart Bass, that approval of the zoning amendment is consistent with the
Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan with Goal 1 to promote smart growth principles in land
use planning and zoning conditions encourage in-fill, mixed use, and context-sensitive
development to reinforce the unique character of Waynesville.

Planning Board Minutes
February 26, 2024



Page 5 of 8

2. Conditional district zoning amendment for a 3.49-acre portion of the parcel (PIN
8604-99-9023) off Longview Drive within Waynesville Inn and Golf Club
property. The proposal is to create a subdivision of 12 residential units,

Patrick Bradshaw asked to address the Board on the request for the continuance which was placed
on the table by the attorney. He stated that he is an engineer with Civil Design Concepts and speaks
for his clients of the Waynesville Golf Cub. He said that he understands the request, but that public
notice was given by 2 newspaper notices on the 7% and 14™ of.February. The property was also
posted on the 2™ of February. His concern is that people travel distances to attend the
hearing and that it does not seem fair to have it continygd=for 30 more days. A neighborhood
meeting invited 120 individual property owners to joi ¢ their concerns with only 25
attending. Now there’s an attorney at the hearing represen T ple, but only 2 are present to

< and to try and address the

continuc the hearing at any time.
opinions to proceed.

oresentation: The applicant is requesting a
oithe 102-acre property at 176 Country Club

2022, and an applicati-on & Conditional District was filed in January, 2024. Staff provided
notices of this public hearii the Mountaineer newspaper (2/7/24 and 2/14/24), by posting the
property (2/2/24), and via first-class mail to adjacent property owners within 500 1t (2/2/24).

Ms. Grooman said per LDS section 15.3.7, the project team held the neighborhood meeting at
Waynesville Inn and Golf Club on February 19, 2024, between 3-5 pm. Staff members (Olga
Grooman) attended the meeting. She stated that the attendance and notes from the meeting were
handed out.

Planmng Board Mmutes
February 26, 2024



Page 6 of 8

Ms, Grooman thoroughly went through the Zoning Compliance sections of the Land Development
Standard. The site plan shows lots that are smaller than the minimum lot size. She also noted that
the applicant is counting the golf course as their civic space. The proposed internal roadway and
sidewalks are compliant.

Patrick Bradshaw, Civil Design Concepts, representing the applicant Waynesville Golf Course,
started by saying that the developer is certainly willing, open, and able to meet with anyone
between now and the next meeting to talk about concerns, ideas and whatever else. Mr. Bradshaw
stated that these lots will be sold and developed by individual eowners with restricted codes
of what they can and can’t do, including architectural design=Mr. Bradshaw shared that the
Country Club has invested in work and renovations to the and the Course, and that the new
cottages being constructed near the golf course are i the investment and quality of
design.

ithin the district allow
ore units connected
sial use permit. The
ymplex in order to
e project sight slopes away from
below Longview Drive. Drainage

evelopment Stan
ownhomes are thre

M. Bradshaw continued by saying that the Lan
density of 6 units per acre by right. He explain
so, 6 town homes could be built per acre up to:
Country Club is proposing small single family homesgi
be more in step with the neighbofhobd, He noted
Longview Drive and that the propos

Emily Clark, Clark L :
being written. She gt ] have the property owners build
to the design standa T i thood. She also noted that the

neighborhood she stated r were bigger there wouldn’t be a problem.

Steve Crider said that h not a part of the 10 people who hired the attorney. His concern is
who was going to enforce the architectural guidelines due to another house that was built in the
area that lacked guideline enforcement.

Bo Prevost, asked for some zoning clarification on the lot size for these two projects, if this is
approved does that allow anyone to build on that small of a lot or do they need to come before
board. Docs the board actually go visit sites. Ms. Hain answered that individual board members
go to visit sites on their own, and that the conditional district application only applies to the
property in the application.

Planning Board Minutes

February 26, 2024



Page 7 of 8

Annette Brun likes the look of the new golf course, She moved here 18 months ago and would
like to see bigger lot size. She referred to the site plan and stated that lots are shown that are .14,
.17, .16, up to .2ish in size, These are well below the minimum lot size for the district. Also, she
wondered if old Pine Trees were being replaced and if there would be an HOA over this
subdivision.

Clint Cogburn, Attorney, stated that the applicant is asking for leniency on lot size, width, design
standards, civic space, landscaping, and asking neighborhood_to trust them. He stated that the
applicant should give more clarity to the plan. He said thatzthis is too many requesis for a
conditional district.

Harry McCracken, stated that he lives at the lowest poifitin t 1g11b0rhood and anything built

road. If stated that if
e 4 cars in each unit.

s golf course uses fertilizers and this
! ould be contaminated and asked the
board to have it tested.

Robert Earnest stated.t

in that area was put 1
sidewalks are nceded

Dennis Sulliva
just the applican
He suggested that

, =drafted ITOA documents that are approved. Just being shown
drawings doesn’t assure ot

omes would be built to any standard.

Gretchen Clasby stated that there are 11 blind curves from Country Club to Brunswick Dr, There
is a lot of extra traffic that comes from S. Main and uses Longview drive as a cut-through. She
said that we need people to stow down and we need sidewalks.

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain asked if anyone else wanted to speak and closed the public hearing
at 8:07p.m.

A motion was made by Board member Jan Grossman, seconded by Board Member John Baus

Piannmg Board Minutes
February 26%, 2024

(o



Page 8 of 8

to recommend to deny the request for Conditional District Zoning Amendment.

The Board discussed the motion. John Baus suggested that the applicant should go back to the
drawing board. Ms, Stuart Bass clarified that the Board was not approving the Conditional District
but only making recommendation. He stated that he thought the Board should continue the hearing
to give the neighbors and the applicant more time to meet. Chair Hain stated that there was a
motion and a second on the table and asked if it should be amended. After further discussion, she
but called for a vote. The Vote was 2-7, to deny the application.

A motion was made by Board member Stuart Bass, second,
to continue the hearing until March 18", 2024, meeting,
Vice Chairman

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain
otion passes unanimously.

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain to recess for 5 minu

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain called meeting b “order at 8:21 p.1

ssman, seconded by Board member John
animously. Meeting adjourns at 8:23pm.

Susan Teas " h, Chairman Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Planning Board Minutes
February 26%, 2024

it



L2

Page 1 of 5
AR TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
gl Planning Board
Progress with Vision 9 South Main Street Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 © Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Ginger Hain (Vice) Director
Stuart Bass Elizabeth Teague
John Baus
Michael EI‘['_aCkbUf" MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
f;ﬁ”;j;n'q“:n Special Called Meeting
Peggy Hannah Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786--

Tommy Thomas Monday March 4", 2024, 5:30pm

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Special-Called Meeting on Monday, March
4t 2024, at 5:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC.
28786. 4

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present:
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)
Stuart Bass

_John Baus

Travis Collins
Jan Grossman
Tommy Thomas

The following board member were absent:
Michael Blackburn
Peggy Hannah

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Service Director
Olga Grooman, Land Use Administrator
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

The following Attorney was present:
Ron Sneed, Town Attorney

Planning Board Minutes
March 4", 2024



Page 2 of 5

Chairman Susan Teas Smith called the meeting to order at 5:28pm. Mrs. Smith welcomed
everyone and asked Development Service Director Elizabeth Teague to give any announcements.
Ms. Teague stated the Town will hold a public hearing on the March 18" regularly scheduled
meeting.

Ms. Smith read through the public hearing procedures and opened the hearing at 5:36pm.

Land Use Administrator Olga Grooman gave her presentation. .The major site plan proposed for
PIN 8615-33-9978, would create 4 individual lots out of th ing 1.1-acre parcel and place a
duplex on each lot with shared driveway access. Each duplexwill be a (2) two-story, 975- sf, 2-
bedroom, 2.5 bath units with separate entrances from {] The property is located between
Qakdale Road and Grayden Street and is in Pigeon &

Ms. Grooman stated this procedure is an adii
the Administrator providing review in accor with LDS. Section 153
Review (Major). The Planning Board must find thefollowingiacts to be true
site plan: '
1. The plan is consistent wit licies of the Town.

2. The plan complies with all applicabléGZequi his ordinance; and
3. The plan has infrastructure as fequired”

Site Plan/Design
rove the major

), this property is designated
ap. Which reads:

al development that are readily accessible
those in the low/medium category above
er acre (3-10 units /acre) with some higher
o district and/or with Special Use Permits. Development
iths and connect to parks, schools, and commercial areas,
s5; Townhomes, Bungalow courts, and Multifamily.

Ms. Grooman suggeste posed project is also consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive
Plan’s goals to:

(Goal 1: Continue to promot art grown principles in land use planning and zoning.
* Encourage infill, mixed-use and context-sensitive development.

Goal 2: Create a range of housing opportunities and choices.
« Encourage new housing inside city limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ).
+ Promote a diverse housing stock including market rate, workforce housing and affordable
options that appeal to a variety of houscholds.

Planning Board Minutes
March 4t 2024

13



Page 3 of 5

Ms. Grooman went through the staff report reviewing the Land Development Standards that
applied to the project and identifying how the site plan complied.

Board member John Baus asked about sewer taps and extension for each unit. Ms. Teague
explained that the Town is under an order of consent with the State of North Carolina while the
town repairs the sewage plant. The Town is not allowed to add new sewer lines that extend the
sewer system, but the Town can add taps to existing sewer lines. This project will run individual
taps for each unit onto the existing sewer line,

are larger in size. He expressed
nd how different it is from the
d the Public Works request to
e Board and staff discussed
ot enough information for

M. Baus asked for the record to show that the lots across the sif
concern about the density and the lot size being pro
surrounding properties. Mr. Baus also asked about the

felt that the

Applicant Jeff Powell explained tod :
his plan was to split the land into 2 pa

is not financially feasible for the
separate the lots and stagger

said he apologizes to his neighbors. He stated he was the
gered a bidding process, and he got out bid. He wanted
pliborhood. His concerns arc that when torrential rain
r. This project will create more stormwater. Mr. Amsler said
quired sidewalk the Town will come across the road and want

to preserve so
happens that
that after they do

Ralph Michael said he and®his children talked about the project and came up with 4 items:
1. Compatibility- The surrounding area is all single-family homes, and this project will not
be compatible with the density of the neighborhood.
2. Safety — The project will add cars to the area on an already dangerous road.
3. Pedestrians are repeatedly mentioned in the 2035 Comprehensive Plan, but you can’t walk
or ride your bikes along Oakdale because cars go way too fast. There is a need for
sidewalks but the development is asking for a fee in lieu of building them.

Planning Board Minutes
March 4% 2024

i



Page 4 of 5

4, Drainage- when it rains the culvert on the property fills to the top and stormwater runs into
the road. Another culvert that needs fixing is nearby on Broad Street. This development
is going in where there is already a stormwater problem.

Kristy Michael-stated that when Mr. Powell purchased the property, he was going to make it 2
single family homes. The 2035 Comprehensive plan has consideration of putting multi-family
units in larger family home areas. She stated that after seeing that the property went up for sale in
January, 2023 she looked up one of the Town Council meetings minutes and that it states that
Development Services said that 4 homes could be placed on the property. She also said that one
of the Town Council members said to sell the land, becausedEdoesn’t support housing due to it
being so narrow. Ms. Michael stated that the drainage is a nd their basement floods, and the
ne1ghbor has cement bags lining his garage to keep wat he asked the board to reconsider

a safer road. Mr, Dillo

he doesn’t want his £

that the town has GIS mapping that shows all utilities, and the

e on his property. Mr. Powell had his own search of the water

lines done, and fouﬁ =Hat th a 35-foot difference from what was shown on the mapping.
Instead, the waterline run rgh the lot toward the center of it.

Ms. Smith asked Ms. Grooman to clarify the density allowed. Ms. Grooman said that the base
density allowed for the district is 10 units per acre and 16 units per acre with a special use permit.
The applicant is staying within the base density in proposing 8 units on a lot that is just over an
acre.

Ms. Smith asked if there were any other questions or comments and closed the public hearing at
6:28pm,

Planning Board Minutes
March 4%, 2024

v



Page 5 of 5

The board deliberated. There was continued discussion regarding the concerns for runoff and
drainage. Ms. Grooman stated they are working closely with Public Service Director Jeff Stines.
He has been out to the site several times and sent his report. The board asked for guidance from
Attorney Ron Sneed. The board deliberated the Public works request to keep the arca along the
edge of Oakdale available for roadway run-off and as an existing swale for stormwater. There was
also discussion that sidewalks were important and that the Board did not think that a fee-in-lieu
was appropriate in this case. There was discussion on other locations where a sidewalk could be
placed. Mr. Powell indicated that he would work with Town staff and public works to construct
sidewalks however directed.

nded by Board member Tommy
d, because it is consistent with
tingent upon the developer
ed unanimously.

A motion was made by Board member Jan Grossman
Thamas to accept the proposal for the major site pla
2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan, Goals 1
providing a sidewalk plan to be approved by sta

C. ADJOURN

A motion was made by Viée
Teas Smith, to adjourn the meeting.
6:49pm.

in, seconded by Chairman Susan
nanimously. Meeting adjourns at

Susan Teas Smith, Chaizman Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Planning Board Minutes
March 4%, 2024



Planning Board Staff Report

Subject: Review of Neighborhood Entrance Sign for Valleywood Farms
(PIN 8615-87-6831)

Ordinance Section: Land Development Standards Section 11.6.2

Applicant: Carolina Pools, LLC

Meeting Date: April 15,2024

Background

The applicant, Carolina Pools, LLC, submitted and was approved for a neighborhood entrance sign for
Valleywood Farms Subdivision, located on Sunnyside Road on the former Queen Farm property, in
September of 2023, They are now requesting a second sign on the other side of the entry road to the
Subdivision.

The property is located within the Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential District, and the maximum
size for a sign within this district is 16 square feet and 4 feet tall. The proposed structure would be 5.6
above ground with a 5.6 square foot base. The proposed sign is designed to match what the Planning
Board already approved in terms of material and scale.

Land Development Standards Section 11.6.2 specifically states that Neighborhood Entrance Signs are
“subject to Planning Board design approval,” with the criteria that such signs “shall be professionally
designed and produced using high-quality materials and shall be appropriate in size, number and
dimension for the neighborhood or district being identified.”

Staff Recommendation

Although the Tand Development Standards provides no specific dimensional criteria or guidance for the
Plamming Board to use in the design approval for a subdivision entrance sign, staff recommends that the
Planning Board consider the character of the neighborhood and the scale of the sign structure in relation
to the surrounding area.

The Valleywood Farms Subdivision, while a large-scale development, will consist of single-family
dwellings on small individual lots. The development is surrounded by single-family properties, a church,
and agricultural land. The size and scale of this proposed sign seems appropriate to the scale of this large
subdivision.

Requested Actions

1. Motion to approve or disapprove the submitted Neighborhood Entrance Sign for Valleywood
Farms.



#1NOSIASY |PCOC NV 0T 31V0 LYLS

ke AB AE3A

O|—2w Nhl  AS NMYHD

i F0s

‘onoNwved[ g AdNOsEq)

o ON L23r0Kd

abed Janad

|
|
|

:aweN fumesg

LD

_.=
sos
<3F
NW,._._
Mz
25
ey
e s
=

c >
NEZ
220
ER
NOLd0OHHd

JEE]

|

‘P 3lliAsajeg "5 290k

woa-aj|sjoodeu)josea
9104 569 (¥98) 1AL
0596Z OS "1831D

[y

dui .r._..z_u_.._

| T
avoy 3AISANNNS

/
!
¥
__.

Ea!__a..n} .w
e B

L. .‘ll\:

Z WU SuLIEy poomAsije
08482 DN '3jjiAsaudepm
peay poomAa|ien

POTS-86-5198 'ON Nid
NYd LIS

dYN LIS
vefpzl| 1NOAYT LHIN @V10S ol !
veloz!| SHOISNIWIA LNIWNNOW 2-n3
¥ziozi| SILON NOILDMELENOD I-wid
reiozl| AJdHS WINDD awd
LV AT 190 WNIDEO JNVN L3THS ‘oM

XJANI 133HS

WO 0TISTI00dYNITONYO@INYd
9104659798 L

WvaV INvd 1LOVINOD
05962 OS 'Y3IHD
4 3LINS ‘avod ITASILYE Z90L

WOO NOLHOHYADNINITIMYD
ogor-zay-8e8 L

NITIM HONHD " LOVINOD
£088Z ON 'ITIAIHSY
00Z 3uNS ‘peoy aai] ysead 08

2711 5700d YNITOHYD uopoH ¥d
H3aaiing H3INMO
SLOVLINCD L23rodd

Z INFWNNOW - SNYV4 AOOMATTIVA




i

[ # [rage Hr 623140 Lavis|
MWd B AIEEA
o B NWYED

_ 1-N3 YAl AR
W aws
_ ‘ONoNMYED|  TN¥d ABNSISI

20 ON LO3roEd

_
S3LON NOLLONYLSNOD

| ‘aley m:_.sm._n_\_

T
_iuﬁmeM\U j C .

m <
23
<x3F
NW_.:
nZ3
AO
EDg
- =
,_._._mm
=z
Omw
N =

i
o]
D o

| NOLMOHMHD
IN3N3

woaa|sjeodeuijosed
910L 5§59 (¥98) 113L
| 05962 IS 19319
PY 8lllAsaleg 'S 2901

ey §ﬁ&.@

e g 4 BE0Y BHY » M4 Z L 7L OIS 5V
TrETens Y
TR 336V

@ Hen3e8 338V

TETT BgeL 305

fonlers « 59 B3 1T 0T W29 305V
e+ A DT EFTET DG 305V
1ET1 ML 35T

T I
T2 DS sng rgereq) ulhan) MG TGN S5 DIOURNTY
72:2 305 #0g IeeIeg lsag i SO Nl DI
ETOT RN 306V

51 me 33

ZEL ISV g meEIRg WS SRS SOBN Bl AN
T0-£ TI5V 484 DeETEITG WSO USRS SOG) 440 PAUINRY
Tt ST

(oKt = 13 T 6T ISV TINEUT S PRI PUIM

Bz aind FOEY WABHIBOD 32404

o ¥ 2/ (w0107 « dof) EmI0; P ey 0 eusiou el Piasloig
oy

o

28 53 14T HII06Y
TITR Y 36V I0R; 1600
452 IREL 305V 013N LTPUSA940 PUM
W B2 ity A5V s oo
-0 5T M9EL 325V HNONR0T Bimsde3 amarig Koy
Ry 0oy UBIH
e
U 80T B2 M Deds DU B PR
e PGB LIRS D31

AT
aserl
At
TR ERTATOT

wrpual 3 A v

0003 FRO)UIN LIS SIS A ueeg
2

sro

L]

-
]
oot

P s STy
P

-1

A

onal Rarising 43204 i AR

Dopayes dhang Fumes
s

w5
EEL

™

s

=5

SocBmeny ey

f8s38u48c

B
P
"

'y
it put,

= = |

‘SNOLLYINOTYD QY07

“puog Buruuna uf pre| 84 o D 50 0051 89 [y waishs sy jo ybuags BnssaIduo WNWRLL 8y | UALWEY
fuwosetu ' addy D22 5 WLSY UIM WORUDa ays Jepeyy ooiq 1BioM 146 10) 1°5LE YSY '08 3 WLSY 01 ULOjUS3 (1245 (IND I Z0 DES 10Y i Apdwod s siouaaul pus yiom Anosap

*RHNOSYI

“YLR2 JSURDA 1589 818503 10 Janoa € opinnid ‘09 PR ‘G158 WISY 0
BulLUOjU09 SIUQ VY MBU B RS 0315 BURIONIEY '5LE |2Y UM 93U0p:029 U| 8q BYS Buroeld pue 'wollealqe; BUimo) Ly 92U8pI0220 U) 04 S BudHH pue LogEaLTR) Aw..____sn_. [
“feas Gutaojulsy k1
‘amnpupe BuluRs-I8 URO3
[Ruya pue 1sd gpoy j0 pBusRs BassaIdiEa fup € eey 045 PR ‘S1aM Bupminl puB sjemM uogepunoy b
18d gpgE 40 WHuans oamsaIdLOY B SRDY [YS JAO) PUE LOGEPUNO :SUOGEPUN k-
QL]
yaafaud @y} Uo pojol) 6q 1SN SYS O] 18 PARPE 4 0] Ju=id YarRq By 18 Yaeq Play 8q o) Jaam duy ~Janu|Bus AL Jo JUBSUTI INOWIM GliS AU I8 PAPRB 07 ABLI J8|EM ON "8IGRI0d J9IBRY
(75#) .4 o 0} 022 sioBauBBE uMWEEY ‘LD PULSY SWwbwihy asinogy
0] ‘OREI [BUREW SNOUOLIDI KM LNWKDRY
{iuajues snonquBLLaa jo %02 o) il 4 9dkL ‘BL9 O WLSY LSy A3
1 odky 'D5H0 WLSY JUBLIAD pUBRIoY
suopoayoadg pUOEN UNWIN T
“LOE 0¥ PUB Z0DZ BLE D YivA 35UBp.093€ U] 0G [Py SPLBIOL PUB oM BiBIw Iy )

‘31TYONOD FOYTNILSYD

“UpgRZIGEls pos pum uonaadwon ‘opesmdad
aps 10} guodsal 5| seumg ‘05 = Y & Bulsn [d 051 o Uonsea: speibans jo snppol @ o paubisep o opab La salg U 9[qesS © ANsUa o} p ]
Bupjiys 10 ‘ajqssesdwion ‘snsuedse Aue pus '9|qu1s a4 [2ys spog ‘sBuna) sof 1sd gasz K pad [ i@ Jo 5[j0s [ENPISa) Lo 1B3q [BYS SUOMEPUND 4

‘SNOLLYONNOS

‘uonsanb U1 5898 Jo) uogEwwju| Jaj jsanbay

UBHUM JUGNS PIROYS J0jDBAUG7) BY | “SUDRIPUDI JEpuIS (|2 Joj EoidA) aq o] PaIapISUDa 6 BYS UMOLS SIEIAQ PUR SU0RDS o4y | 'sanundaloap Aue {0 JopEgU07) oy} Ajpou [eys pue (apalb
wio[eq pue anoqe) sainanna Bugae Bulpniau) uonipuCa )2 KUen (Y9 JumO oy L Bugum ul pAaidde 1o) JaUMQ 9u) of PRGNS 8 Jsni sfuwaip au ur peyasaidel smangs paleldwos
‘a4 woy suofeinep vy "0po7 BIDING DN BLOZ /9 SOLH UDRIES W q4dW0s uf 29 [YS UoNpULS PajB|dwod Sy U PUE PUNOS ARRINIBNDS 51 SEUMNRIP BUY UD PeREYE) SIMANGS Uy

WEENID




20

00 #NOBVGH[RCC NV 03190 LeWIS
wa A8 AN

NIEM Z(w.:nl.rm_”_ss..‘_mn_
L

ooy W AT

[ a1 o 122r0kd|

SNOISNIWIQ LNIWNNOW

‘alwep Bumesq

A
&,

i !

§31v0| SHOBIAY 2SNOISSINE|

s
Z5F
=
NW_.:
BZ3
AO
EIs
m55
=
Omw
nE e
*T®
83
NOLYOHN¥a |

IN3IND,
woa*a|sjoodeuijosen
910L 559 (¥98) 3L
05962 05 19319
‘PY 3lllAsajeq 'S 2901

.,,gsas@

MIIA 2PIG |BINGONIIG

‘0'0 .21 1898y

hwmnumITIlrl +|. ajanuo)d
m 4

—
|oAan punosg—— (WD.0L | | | [

awoai—— LT ]

nno .» .. =T E— —

MIIA |BNFO2HLYDIY

SI8UIDD PUE S)e|4 Jasuap YIBZD.

Iesuap JenQ Jarsje|ue) ,z dey suojsbe|4
s10j00 (z) pieog ublg

aueylain

I W9E X, 9E (2

SIBUIDD) PUE SiB|d JAAUBA YIBZO.

M3IA |BUOIFDSG |BINFONIIG

"0'0 .21 1eqey

; E«oO&M/v|¢|¢|a\¢|c|a .T\\ T ]

7
[eaa v::BUI\ nwo .ol

8i07 pa|iid suols LS#

NS 0L
NWo.¥




21

W WHOSIGH[FR AT 0 ALVOLEVIS
e A8 AdlEEn

MIEM NYAL  AB NMYEO
w Fws

‘oNoNmvea[ TWd AENSRI|

a0 oM L0304
1NOAYT LHOIT ¥Y10S ﬁ
“aluen Buimelg

sUS
<3F
zsm
SNW
o
=mg
—r=0
nge
=
Omw
NEE
357
D o
NOLMOHYd

1NANJ|

woa-a|jsjoodeuljoiea

9104 559 {¥98) 3L

05962 08 18319
‘PY 2liiaseieg 'S 290}

= SLHOM ¥YI0S /mv
o TNV BYIOS AV

10GNAS NOILd[¥053a RN

ANIDTT ININLINOG

Buize | premumo O0OE () dws] Joj0D ‘usiid Pzuosg TaNYd HVI05

PRUIMO 4 JEIOS LBWN OOE SUAG-3UQ J3D3(F 7124 LH2IT ¥v108

O4NI

AL

1S1T INFNJINOL




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street, Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Sign Permit

This form must be accompanied by scale drawings of all proposed signs, showing their

S g1 £=1
placement on buildings, and a site plan showing the proposed location of any ground signs.
If all proposed signage cannot be indicated on this form, please complete additional forms.

Valleywood Dr. PIN: 8615-98-5164
(828)333-3380

Property Street Address:

D.R. Horton

Business Owner(s): Telephone:

80 Peach Tree Rd. Ste. 200

Business Owner Mailing Address:

Zoning Distriet: Racoon Creek Overlay District (If Applicable)

Proposed Signs (Complete all that apply)

Ground Sign(s) Sign Dimensions: 36" x 36 Sign Height Above Grade: 30

Is the sign illuminated? Yes @ No O  If yes, is the illumination internal O or external W?

Building Sign(s) — Maximum of 3 building signs per fagade

Building Face Dimensions: Wall Height: Wall Length:

Building Sign(s) Dimensions: Sign #1: Sign #2: Sign #3:

Is the sign(s) illuminated? Yes O No 00 If yes, is the illumination internal OJ or external oo

Window/Door Sign(s) — May not exceed 25% of the window/door area

Window Sign Dimensions: Window Dimensions:

Temporary Sign(s): Type of Sign — Ground O Building OJ

Ground Sign Dimensions: Ground Sign Height Above Grade:
Building Sign Dimensions: Building Wall Dimensions:
Start Date: End Date:

Office Use Only

This signature authorizes the installation of all signage described above and in required attachments. Any deviation from
the sign dimensions or placement described above and in any attachments shall require resubmittal, approval, and the
issuance of a new Sign Permit. All fees are determined by the adopted fee schedule on the date of this permit.

Development Services Staff Signature Date

g



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
9 South Main St. Suite 110
Ay e Waynesville, NC. 28786

T Phone: 828-456-8647 Fax: 828-452-1492

Progress with Vision

WaAYNESVILLE

2y Waitn Carolina

COMMERCIAL BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

OFFICE USE ONLY

PIN NUMBER:

[0 FLOOD ZONE
LAND DISTURBING PERMIT:

Driveway Permit

Total permit fee: $

PLEASE PRINT Property Address City/ Zip
CLEARLY
NAME MAILING ADDRESS-NUMBER,STREET,CITY PHONE NUMBER
& ZIP
Last 1
o _ Adam 1062 South Batesville Rd. Ste. B (864)655-7016
Paul Greer, SC 29650
Last
PROPERTY
OWNER Fiss)
GENERAL Cempy— Carolina Pools 1062 South Batesville Rd. Ste. B (864)655-7016
CONTRACTOR dete? 27063 Greer, SC 29650
Cempany " - . .
o R, _ 1ES Residential 4400 Morris Park Dr. Ste. C
CONTRACTOR ' 27096 Charlotte, NC 28227
PLUMBING S Carolina Pools 1062 South Batesville Rd. Ste. B (864)655-7016
CONTRACTOR Hemet 87063 Greer, SC 29650
Company
MECHANICAL i
CONTRACTOR Ligeased
Company
GAS LINE T

PROVIDE INFORMATION REQUESTED-INCOMPLETE APPLICATION CANNOT BE PROCESSED
TYPE OF WORK TYPE OF OCCUPANCY TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION
[1 New Building DAss?mblyDIDZD3D4D5 Orguowowyov
] Addition [ Business
1 Alteration 0J Educational BUILDING AREA
B Describe Nature of Work O Factory 0O102 Area Under Construction
Subdivision entrance O Hazardous 11 02030405 50 sq.ft
Monument/Sign O Institutional 01020304
D Mercantilc FIR_E PROTECTION
O Residential 01 0200304 | Sprinklers ___yes - X no
O Storage (I 1 (0 2 FireAlarm ___yes _X 1o
[ Utility iyl
C o
PLAN FIL VA proJECT  $18,000.00

Signature

1 hereby certify that § have fae outhofity jf make the foregoiny application, that the application is correct, and that the construction shall conform to the regulations in the Nenh Carolina Building Code and all other codes and
regulntion or privatgbuildfy restric lF.1n?tuiﬂﬁnay be imposed on the above property by deed.

s 062 6 Bdoull B, (e S( 14060

13



Development Services Department

9 South Main Street. Suite 110

Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone: 828-456-8647 Fax: 828-452-1492

AFFIDAVIT OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE
N.C.G.S. 87-14

The undersigned applicant for Building Permit # being the

Ml Contractor [ ] Owner [ ] Officer/Agent of the Contract or Owner do hereby aver under

penalties of perjury that the person(s), firm)s), or corporation(s) performing the work set forth in
the permit:

I has/have three (3) or more employees and have obtained workers’ compensation insurance to
cover them,

[ ] has/have one or more subcontractor(s) and have obtained workers’ compensation insurance
covering them,

Il has/have one or more subcontractor(s) who has/have their own policy of workers’
compensation covering themselves,

[ ] has/have not more than (2) employees and no subcontractors,

while working on the project for which this permit is sought. It is understood that the Inspection
Department issuing the permit may require certification of coverage of workers’ compensation
insurance prior to issuance of the permit and at any time during the permitting work from any
person, firm or corporatipf parrying out the work.

Company Nan //Carolina Pools, LLC

6.
Signature: _ /w— é !

—

Date: ) /IJ /’7'5""?
v , / 1

Official Seal Notary Public

Sworn to and subscribed before me this ‘5 day of %bﬂm‘“ﬁ , 20 24

(( By % M%/ Qggwqbﬂ\’“ |¥ 2033

SIGNATURE OF NOTARY MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

James Babbitt
NOTARY PUBLIC
State of South Carolina
My Commission Explres
December 18, 2033

M1



©d
™y

Development Services Department
E ] 9 South Main Street. Suite [ 10
b Bropress with Vision 4 Waynesville, NC 28786
. 1471 3 Phone: 828-456-8647 Fax: 828-452-1492

AFFIDAVIT AS TO STATUS OF LICENSURE N.C.G.S. § 87-1

To Permit Applicant: Please check the appropriate lines, provide the requested information, and sign and
date below.

a [ propose to construct a new building.

a I propose to set-up a properly labeled modular building.

| I am a North Carolina licensed general contractor. My license number is 87063

O I am not a North Carolina licensed general contractor. The cost of the project I am entering into

does not exceed $30,000.00 per N.C.G.S. § 87-1.

O | am not a North Carolina licensed general contractor. [ am providing to the local inspection juris-
diction a $5,000 surety bond in accordance with N.C.G.S. § 143-139.1. (Modular set-up only)

g [ am the owner of the proposed building. It is my intention to act as my own general contractor
for constructing the proposed building or for setting up the proposed modular building. I have en-
tered into a construction project where the cost of the undertaking exceeds $30,000; I have read
G.S. Section § 87-1. I certify that [ am not allowing an unlicensed general contractor to perform
the duties of a general contractor, which, I understand from reading G.S. Section § 87-1 include
construction superintending and managing in addition to, among other things, signing written con-
tracts. | intend to retain the finished house (or other project) exclusively for my own use, and to
be occupied by me or my family for a minimum of one year after completion. I am not building a
“speculation” project with the intention of selling the project once it is completed. I understand
that building a “spec” project without proper licensure is a violation of G.S. § 87-13; this may be a
criminal offense. Also, I understand that problems which may arise due to construction of the
building or set-up of the properly labeled modular building, such as inaccurate or insufficient
foundation, improper or inadequate marriage line connections, improper plumbing, mechanical, or
electrical connections between the units, etc., will be solely my responsibility, and T will be left
with no recourse and must assume total liability for correction of the problems. I personally have
a thgfough kigwledge of the requirements of the NC State Building Code with regard to construc-
tigh 1|¢

[}
/l ing up modular buildings.
&> / 7 / Dot

Signature of Permit Applicant Daté
Official Seal Notary Public
S to and subscribed befo this 16 day of Fe,b rva ,20 24 . James Babbitt
worn to and subscri re me thi ay o ﬁj H NGTARY PUBLIC
d State of South Carolina
. Commission Expires
oy S Decemoer 182033 e ot

Si%}jture’(‘)f Notaty My commission expires



Town of Waynesville Planning Board Staff Report

Subject: Public Hearing on short-term rental Ordinance

Ordinance Section: 2.5. Permitted Uses; 3.3 Supplemental Standards; 17.3 Definitions
Staff and Board Re-initiated Discussion

Meeting Date: April 15, 2024

Background

Short Term Rentals (or “STRs”) are private homes, condos, townhomes, or apartments that are rented
through online platforms such as Vacation Rental By Owner (VRBO), AirBandB, and others, for less
than 30 days. As a successful economic venture, interest in STRs has grown dramatically. The Vrbo
website tells the history of how David Clouse, a retired teacher started a website to rent his condo in
Breckinridge, CO in 1995, and within 25 years, Vrbo had over 2 million locations all over the world. In
an interview with software consultants Granicus ( https://granicus.com/dictionary/short-term-vacation-
rental-compliance/), this month, we’re told that there were 60 different online platforms that they
monitored last year for local governments, but now there are 74. In Waynesville, Granicus tracked 319
listings in Waynesville across various platforms currently. A search conducted in 2021 on Airbnb data
for Waynesville indicated 444 listings. On VRBO this week, a search for a stay in Waynesville pulled up
234 properties available. The number of STRs can fluctuate annually, seasonally, and with individual
bookings and decision-making.

At the request of Council in 2018, Town staff began researching and monitoring STR activity in
Waynesville, and the Planning Board took up the question as to how the Town should interpret STRs
within the Land Development Standards. Since the 2011 LDS update, residential uses, and lodging, and
four sub-categories of lodging (bed and breakfast, boarding house, inn, hotel/motel), are specifically
defined and each type of lodging has its own set of supplemental standards for how they operate. The
LDS does not define or address STRs as we currently understand them, or provide guidance for
enforcement. LDS section 2.5 states:

2.5 - Use Categories and Interpretation of Uses.

modified

2.5.1 Use Categories.

All uses permitted in this Ordinance have been divided into nine general categories and are generally
defined as follows:

A. Residential: Premises available for long-term human habitation by means of ownership and
rental, but excluding short-term leasing or rental of less than a month's duration.
B. Lodging: Premises available for short-term human habitation, including daily and weekly rental.

At that time, the Planning Board determined that the online platforms that allowed individual property
owners to share private residences was not envisioned in the categories of uses for residential property.
The interpretation of the Planning Board and the Planning staff since those discussion has been that STRs
from online residential sharing platforms are currently permitted anywhere in the Town’s jurisdiction —
keeping in mind that homeowner’s associations may adopt and enforce their own more restrictive rules.
The Planning Board discussed STRs again at their October 21, 2019, and March 20, 2023, meetings
seeing that there was a need for definition and policy for how STRs are treated within the Town and
defined within the Land Development Standards. The attached version of the STR Ordinance, discussed
at the January 22, 2024 Planning Board meeting, is being brought forward in a revised version for a
public hearing tonight and possible recommendation to the Town Council.



27

Staff Recommendation

Past discussion at the Planning Board and Town Council levels has recognized that short-term rentals are
important for both local property owners as an economic resource, and for tourism. Many property
owners rely on short term rentals for income. In its 2023 Annual report, the Tourism Development
Authority shows that the majority of visitors to Haywood County (53%) stayed in short term rentals, The
report also indicates that the Supply (# of units or rooms) in Haywood County of hotel/motel was 1613,
while the supply in STRs was 1,975. Therefore STR’s are important in our tourism industry and as a
source of income for local property owners.

However, there are concerns related to STRs shared by communities. The North Carolina Law Review
(Volume 96, Number 6, 9-1-2018, UNC School of Law), found that while there was not a single trend or
approach to regulation that had taken hold across the country, there are common points that local
regulations try to address:
“STRs raise numerous local issues, including zoning, land use, taxes, affordable housing, and
livability concerns for neighbors. Hotels and other traditional lodging services view the rise of
web-based STR services as a threat to their businesses. Neighbors do not want their
neighborhood filled with unknown, transient partiers. Residents do not want to be pushed out of
their homes and cities as affordable housing units are converted to STR properties. Cities
struggle to properly zone STR activity, worry about increased nuisances, and fear that they are
missing opportunities to gain additional tax revenue.” (p 1826-27)

In Waynesville, it is important to balance the economic benefits of STRs with neighborhood concerns and
the Comprehensive Plan’s goals to provide housing, not just for tourists but for the workforce of the
Waynesville community, Identified local concerns related to STRs include the following.

s Ifnot managed well, STRs can negatively impact neighbors in terms of noise and overflow
parking onto streets.

» Trash management is particularly important because Waynesville and surrounding communities
have an active bear population which is drawn to garbage cans left unattended or put out too
early or too late for Town trash pick-up days.

s STRs owned and operated by absentee owners or corporations, can be difficult to contact or find
a responsible party in a timely fashion, should something come up related to code enforcement,
police, fire or emergency management services.

» STRs are appearing in traditional neighborhoods of workforce or lower income households such
as in Hazelwood along Brown Avenue, Westwood Cricle and Elysinia, along Sulphur Springs
Road, the Pigeon Community area, East Street neighborhood, and along Oakdale, raising
concerns about gentrification and competition in the real estate market between people who want
to live and work in Waynesville, and business investment groups.

» New development has been approved in part with the goal of creating housing for a variety of
income levels, such as the Valleywood subdivision, Mountain Creek Apartments, or the duplexes
and town homes recently approved on Oakdale and Sulphur Springs Road. If this new housing
inventory is taken up by STRs, then the intent and purpose of those approvals and their
consistency with the Comprehensive Plan Goal to create housing, is diminished.

Each time an STR ordinance has been considered, the Town has deferred to potential guidance from the
State Legislature and has waited to see if any legislation was implemented. Senate Bill 667 was filed in
the 2023 session which would limit any regulation of residential property used as short term rentals, but
was not adopted. Staff and the Planning Board attorney have also tracked court cases related to STRs
over recent years. In 2023, North Carolina courts took up the case of Schroeder vs. the City of
Wilmington, created judicial precedent and set parameters for how local governments could regulate



2y

“STRs.” With assistance from Attorney Ron Sneed, the Waynesville ordinance draft is based on the legal
allowances from that case that apply to Waynesville’s local concerns.

The goal of the proposed ordinance is to:

1. Distinguish occupied properties in which a portion of the property is rented shori-term as a
“Homestay,” from properties in which there is no management presence on-site during rental;

2. To provide protection under the zoning ordinance to allow “Homestays,” in which a person may
rent a portion of their home or property on which they live or have a full-time resident in place,
for short terms under 30 days in any neighborhood.

3. Provide regulatory parameters for management of Homestays and STRs to minimize impacts on
surrounding neighbors, particularly trash management and parking; and

4. Place future STRs as defined (not Homestays) in the Permitted Uses Table (LDS Section 2.5.3)
and designate neighborhoods where they are allowed or prohibited, which is still to be
determined.

Staff asks for Board feedback on the definitions and structure of the ordinance. More work is needed
however to determine which neighborhoods within the zoning categories should be considered for
prohibition of STRs, if any. Areas of new development and areas that are now viewed as traditional and
affordable, are worth considering as where the Town may want to limit STRs, while commercial and
business districts, the proposed Railroad Corridor Overlay, and the low density districts around the golf
courses are areas where they should be allowed.

Staff also asks for the Board’s opinion on grandfathering. I suggest that those STR’s already in place
should be allowed to continue wherever they are as pre-existing non-conforming uses subject to the
nonconformity regulations in LDS Section 13.5.

Consistency with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Staff submits that the proposed text amendments to the LDS are consistent with the following goals of the
2035 Comprehensive Plan;

The proposed project is also consistent with the 2035 Comp. Plan’s goals:

Goal 1; Continue to promote smart grown principles in land use planning and zoning.
+  Encourage infill, mixed-use and context-sensitive development.
«  Reinforce the unique character of Waynesville.

Goal 2; Create a range of housing opportunities and choices.
«  Encourage new housing inside Waynesville’s city limits and Extratetritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ),
« Promote a diverse housing stock including market rate, workforce housing and affordable options
that appeal to a variety of households.

Goal 5: Create Qpportunities for a sustainable economy.
+ Encourage creatively designed, mixed use, walkable centers and commercial districts that appeal
to residents and visitors.



DRAFT
April 15, 2024

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF THE
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE LAND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS
TO DEFINE AND REGULATE HOMESTARS AND SHORT TERM VACATION RENTALS

WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville has the authority, pursuant to Article 7 of Chapter
160D of the North Carolina General Statutes, to adopt land development regulations, clarify such
regulations, and amend such regulations from time to time in the interest of the public health,
safety and welfare; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville Planning Board reviewed the proposed text
amendments to the Land Development Standards (LDS) designed to define and regulate the use of
residential properties as short term vacation rentals and recommends that the proposed ordinance
and text amendments be found consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Plan and that they are
reasonable and in the public interest because they support the following goals as set out in the
Comprehensive Plan:

Goal 1: Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use in planning, particularly
to reinforce the unique character of Waynesville by preserving the character of neighborhoods.

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has reviewed and recommends the proposed text
amendments for enactment by the Board of Aldermen; and '

WHEREAS, the Waynesville Town Council find this Ordinance is consistent with the
Town’s 2035 Comprehensive Plan as stated above and that it is reasonable and in the public
interest to “make decisions about resources and land use in accordance with the North Carolina
General Statutes™ that will help achieve such goals; and

WHEREAS, after notice duly given, a public hearing was held on April 15, 2024, at the
regularly scheduled meeting of the Waynesville Planning Board, and on , 2024, at the
regularly scheduled meeting of the Town Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
WAYNESVILLE, MEETING IN REGULAR SESSION ON , 2024, AND WITH A
MAJORITY OF THE BOARD MEMBERS VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE, THE
FOLLOWING:

That the Land Development Standards be amended as follows:

27



20

Section 17.4 Definitions, General, is hereby amended to add the following definitions:

Homestay: Homestay means a lodging use that occurs within a resident-occupied, single-family
dwelling, duplex, or Townhome, or an accessory dwelling unit on the same property as a resident-
occupied dwelling, wherein up to guest rooms in the home are rented to transients for compensation
for a period of less than thirty days, and where the use is incidental and subordinate to the primary
residential use of the property, and no meals or other services are provided by the owner or host.
A homestay may or may not have a separate kitchen, bathroom and/or entrance. This use is also
subject to North Carolina Occupancy Tax regulations which apply to stays up to 90 days.

Short Term Vacation Rental: Short-term vacation rental means a dwelling unit with guest
rooms that is used for transient occupancy for a period of less than thirty days. A short-term
vacation rental is considered a "Lodging.” This term encompasses Short Term Rentals or “STRs,”
VRBO, or AirBandB, or other terms associated with this type of use, and is subject to North
Carolina Occupancy Tax regulations which apply to stays up to 90 days.

Section 2-5-3 Table of Permitted Uses is amended as follows:

Homestay is hereby added as a use with supplemental standards, and the table is amended to show
that homestays are allowed as (PS) in all districts where Residential Dwelling Uses are allowed,
or within RL, RM, NR, UR, NC, BD, and RC Districts on the Table of Permitted Uses.

Short term vacation rental is hereby added as a use permitted with supplemental standards
(“PS™), and the table is amended to show that short term vacation rentals are allowed in the
(Need Board Input) . .. districts, and to show that short term vacation rentals are allowed as a
special use in the (Need Board Input) . . . districts.

Section 3.3.4 is added to the Land Development Standards, to read as follows:

3.3.4 Supplemental Use Standards for Homestays

A. There must be adequate off-street parking for homestay guests in addition to the
spaces required for the property’s use as a residence, unless a remote of shared-parking
arrangement is provided.such as rented parking on private property, or at a public or private
parking deck or lot.

B. The permanent and primary resident in the home used as a homestay must reside in
the home and be present or readily available at all times the residence is in use as a homestay.

Section 3.3.5 is added to the Land Development Standards, to read as follows:

3.3.5 Supplemental Use Standards for Short Term Vacation Rentals

A. Parking

1. A minimum of one off-street parking space per bedroom shall be required.



2.

If off-sireet parking is not available on-site, shared parking ot rented parking
spaces in a private or public parking deck or lot may be used to satisfy the parking
requirement with documentation of a shared parking agreement.

B. Property owner responsibilities: Any property owner operating a STR
lodging, as well as any host, shall:

1.

ADOPTED this

ATTEST:

Ensure compliance with all federal, state, and local laws, including but not
limited to, tax code, North Carolina State Building Code, fire code and
environmental health regulations for the level of occupancy of the lodging.

Not allow any party, event, classes, weddings, receptions or other large gatherings
on the premises.

Keep in full force and effect during all times the unit is used as a lodging
commercial general liability insurance with a total limit of not less than
$500,000.00 for each occurrence for bodily injury and property damage.

Prohibit and ensure that owners or hosts do not prepare and serve food for the
guests and do not allow cooking in any individual bedrooms.

Ensure that all refuse is stored in appropriate containers and set out for collection
on the proper collection day(s) and the carts or cans are removed from the street or
alley on the scheduled collection day, or that arrangements are made for a private
service to solid waste collection from the site. Garbage must be secured in a garage
or bear-safe enclosure on non-collection days.

Exterior signage is limited to the maximum dimension of a Home Occupation in
accordance with LDS Section 11.6.2.

Post in a conspicuous location inside each lodging unit a notice setting forth the

following information:

a. The name and telephone number of the operator,

b. The address of the lodging, the maximum number of overnight occupants, and
the day(s) established for garbage collection.

¢. Phone number of the Town of Waynesville Police Department

d. That parties, events, classes, weddings, receptions, and other large gatherings
are not permitted.

Day of , 2024,

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

I, Gary Caldwell, Mayor

Candace Poolton, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Martha Bradley, Town Attorney

21



s,

Town of Waynesville Planning Board Staff Report

Subject: Updates to Definitions for Adult / Child Day care
Ordinance Section: 17.3 Definitions

Meeting Date: April 15,2024

Background

The State of North Carolina updated their definition of Family Day Care Homes. As part of the budget
bill, NC General Statute 110-86(2) the definition for family child care homes (FCCH) and NC General
Statute 110-91(7)b) regarding FCCH capacity was revised. The new capacity options in statute are as
follows:

A family childcare home is allowed to provide care for one of the following groups of children, including
the operator's own preschool-age children and excluding ihe operator's own school-age childrenup to 13
vears of age:
1. A maximum of eight children, with no more than five children who are from birth to 5
years of age, plus three school-age children.
2. A maximum of three children from birth to 24 months of age, plus three children from 2
to 5 years of age and three school-age children up to 13 years of age, for a total of
nine children.
3. A maximum of 10 children if all children are older than 24 months of age.

This means that the town’s current ordinance definition which allows up to 8 children within a home is
out of date. According to the DFTHS website: “a change in capacity requires a new permit be issued.
FCCH Operators interested in an increase in their capacity will need to provide a written request with
verification there are no focal zoning ordinances or homeowner association bylaws/covenants that
prohibit the increase.”

Cutrent definitions cover both child and adult care:

Child/Adult Day Care Center (More than 8 persons). An individual, agency, or organization
providing supervision or care on a regular basis for children or adults who are not related by blood or
marriage to, and who are not the legal wards or foster children of, the supervising adults; and who are
not residents in the center; designed and approved to accommeodate more than eight children or aduits
at a time based on State regulations; not an accessory to residential use.

Child/Adult Day Care Home (8 or less persons). Supervision or care provided on a regular basis as an
accessory use within a principal residential dwelling unit, by a resident of the dwelling, for no more
than eight children (no more than five of which may be of pre-school age).

The Town definitions are outdated and need to be consistent with NC Department of Health and Human
Services as well as Haywood County which will mean separating out “Day Care” and “Adult Care.”
Staff Recommendation

The Town should amend the LDS current definition to be in compliance with the State definition so that

local in-home childcare providers can be issued zoning compliance letters from the Town. The definition
could be taken directly from NCGS 110-84 to cover both child care centers and in-home day care, and



should be a stand-alone definition for child-care. Then, separate and current definition for adult-care
should also be considered. These uses should then replace the “Child ? Adult Day Care Home” and
“Child / Adult Day Care Center,” use types in the Table of Permitted, without changing their places
within the zoning districts.

Child Care facilities should be defined according to the State regulations as:

Child-Care Facility includes child care centers, family child care homes, and any other child care
arrangement not excluded by G.S. 110-86(2), that provides child care, regardless of the time of day,
wherever operated, and whether or not operated for profit. A child care center is an arrangement where, at
any one time, there are threc or more preschool-age children or nine or more school-age children
receiving child care.

Family Child-Care Home is a type of child care facility, permitted by the State under NCGS 110-84,
and is a child care arrangement located in a residence where, at any one time, more than two children, but
less than nine children, receive child care, whether or not operated for profit.

Similarly, Adult Care Facilities should be defined as:

Adult-Care Facility (2-6 residents) are residences for aged and disabled adults who may require 24
hour supervision and help with activitics of daily living and are permitted by the North Carolina
Department of Social Services.

Adult-Care Facility (more than 6 residents) are residences for aged and disabled adults who may
require 24 hour supervision and help with activities of daily living and are permitted by the North
Carolina Department of Social Services.

Family Adult Care / Adult Day Care is a supervised program offered during the day to individuals with
cognitive and/or physical impairments and permitted by the North Carolina Department of Health and
Human Services.

However, in defining these terms, the Planning Board should revisit the concern regarding domestic
violence shelters and whether or not these terms do not create a conflict with the protection of anonymity
for victims of domestic violence. At this point, staff asks for additional time to further work with the
Haywood County Department of Social Services and our local non-profit REACH, to verify definitions.
Therefore, we seek initial Board feedback and ask for this hearing to be continued.

33



Planning Board Staff Report

Subject: Text amendment related to general corrections and updates, including protest
petitions, tree preservation, and definition of townhomes
Ordinance Section: Multiple sections of Land Development Standards (LDS)

Applicant: Staff initiated text amendment; Development Services Department
Meeting Date: April 15, 2024
Background

The proposed text amendments are a series of corrections and updates to the Land Development Standards.
These include revisions to outdated sections and clarification of the LDS per recommendations of our Town
Attorney Martha Bradley pertaining to 160D, and a revision fo the definition of “townhome,” to match the
current North Carolina Building Code definition, and to update the definition of tree caliper to be more
precise and useful.

Staff keeps a running list of grammatical and outdated reference errors that come up periodically as they
are noticed in the course of planning and zoning applications, or are pointed out by staff, municode officials,
or the public. These have also been included in our continual pursuit of ordinance improvement.

Finally, staff recommends enhancing the tree protection ordinance that seeks to preserve existing trees
within new development. Section 8.3 of the Land development Standards provides a landscape credit to
preserve existing trees and states that “the preservation of existing trees is strongly encouraged,” but does
not provide a specific requirement or threshold. The proposed ordinance would specify that 5% of existing
trees must be preserved and can count towards existing buffer and/or landscaping requirements. This would
force preservation of existing trees as part of compliance with Chapter 8 “Tree protection, landscaping and
screening.”

If the planning board would like to further discuss the tree preservation recommendations, these could be
handled separately by amending the recommended ordinance so that other corrections can still move
forward while this particular item could be discussed further. Additionally, there is a broader interest,
outside of zoning regulation, to promote urban forestry generally, to educate the public on the importance
of native tree preservation and planting, and the potential for Waynesville to become eligible for a “tree
City USA” designation. As mentioned in the last meeting, the newly formed Environmental Sustainability
Board of the town, also has interest in this topic, and there may be a larger opportunity to work on tree
preservation in Waynesville beyond just land use regulations.

Staff Recommended Text Changes
The proposed text amendments specifically include:

Revised definition of townhomes to match the 2018 NC Residential Building Code;
Eliminate references to protest petitions that were abolished by NC General Statutes in 2015; and
Clarification of map/text amendment process following a negative recommendation from the
Planning Board.

¢ Revised definition of tree caliper, as defined by the NC Forest Service;

e Provisions to enhance tree preservation efforts within new development;



35

The proposed changes to the current Land Development Standards are in red.

Consistency with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Staff submits that the proposed text amendments to the LDS are necessary to keep our ordinance up to date
and maintain its legal authority, and are therefore reasonable and in the public interest. They are also
consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Plan’s goals to:

Goal 1: Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning.

Goal 3: Protect and enhance natural resources.

Attachments

1. Proposed Text Amendment
2. Consistency Statement Worksheet -
3. Power Point on tree protections

Recommended Motions

1. Motion to find the recommended changes to the Land Development Standards as attached (or
amended) as being consistent with the 2035 Land Use Plan and reasonable and in the public interest.

2. Motion to recommend staff-initiated text amendment as attached (or as amended) to the Town
Council.



26

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF THE
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE LAND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville has the authority, pursuant to Article 7 of Chapter 160D
of the North Carolina General Statutes, to adopt land development regulations, clarify such regulations,
and may amend said regulations from time to time in the interest of the public health, safety, and welfare;
and

WHEREAS, the Town of Waynesville Planning Board has reviewed the proposed text
amendments to the Land Development Standards (LDS) and recommends that they are consistent with the
2035 Comprehensive Plan and that they are reasonable and in the public interest because:

e The Town of Waynesville will continue to “promote smart growth in land use planning and
zoning” (Goal #1);

e The proposed text amendment will “promote conservation design to preserve important
natural resources” (Goal #1);

e The proposed text amendment will “reinforce the unique character of Waynesville” (Goal
#1);

¢ The amendment will “protect and enhance water quality and forests” (Goal #3);

e The text amendment will help to “protect rural lands, iconic views, and mountain vistas”
(Goal #3);

® The Town will maintain adequate legal authority through the most up-to-date ordinance.

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has reviewed and recommends the proposed text amendments
for enactment by the Town Council; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council find this Ordinance is consistent with the Town’s 2035
Comprehensive Plan and that it is reasonable and in the public interest to “make decisions about resources
and land use in accordance with North Carolina General Statutes.” and

WHEREAS, after notice duly given, a public hearing was held on April 15, 2024 at the regularly
scheduled meeting of the Waynesville Planning Board, and on , 2024 at the regularly scheduled
meeting of the Waynesville Town Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE WAYNESVILLE TOWN COUNCIL,
MEETING IN REGULAR SESSION ON AND WITH A MAJORITY OF THE BOARD
MEMBERS VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE, THE FOLLOWING:

That the Land Development Standards be amended as follows:



1.

Amend Section 2.4 Dimensional Standards by District as follows:

2.4.1 Table of Dimensional Standards by Residential District.

Table of Dimensional Standards by Residential District and Table of Dimensional Standards by Mixed-
Use/Non-Residential District. Line 5¢ in both tables- Accessory Structure Setback, Other Standards. See
Section 4.5.3 needs to be See Section 4.5.

2

B.

4.

Amend Section 8.3.1 Existing Vegetation as follows:

Protection of Vegetation During Design: The Town expects new development, through the
protection of trees and existing vegetation, to be creative in design and placement of buildings,
structures, parking and other impervious surfaces as to preserve natural features and to complement
the existing topography when practical. Additionally, Major Subdivisions and Major Site Plans
shall preserve 5% of the existing trees on site. Tree save areas with adequate protection measures
from construction activities shall be shown on the landscape plan. Tree preservation can be counted
towards the required buffers, screens, and/or street trees as specified in 8.3.1. C.

Landscape Credits: The preservation of existing trees, where possible is strongly encouraged. In
order to encourage such preservation, preserved trees may be credited towards compliance with the
requirements of this section at the rate of:

2"—6" caliper tree = +ree 2 trees
7°—12” caliper tree = 2-trees 4 trees
13”—18” caliper tree = 3-trees 5 trees
19”—24" caliper tree = 4-trees 6 trees
257 + caliper tree = 5+4rees 7 trees

Amend Section 8.4.1 Buffer Yards as follows:

Additional Buffer Yard Requirements: A type B Buffer Yard is required along the side and rear

lot lines, not including road frontage, of new major subdivisions of 3+ 7 or more units and special
use permits in all districts, except where the above table has a stricter requirement or as part of a
conservation subdivision.

Amend table in the LDS Section 9.8.3. D. Driveway Spacing (table) as follows:

District Category column, Neighborhood Residential (BR) needs to be Neighborhood Residential (NR).

5.

Amend LDS Section 12.3.3 E. Variance Procedures as follows:

(b) Functionally dependent facilities if determined to meet the definition as stated in Section +74 17.5,
provided provisions ...

(e) The necessity to the facility of a waterfront location as defined under Section +74 17.5 as a
functionally...

6.

Amend LDS Section 15.14 Map and Text Amendments as follows:

-4



15.14.2 Review By Planning Board.

w

Public Notification (Prior to Planning Board): Level 1, 2, 3 and 4.
Neighborhood Meeting (15.3.7): Optional.

Additional Public Notification for Large Scale Amendments: If the land development map
amendment directly affects more than fifty (50) properties, owned by at least fifty (50) different
property owners the Town may elect to utilize a Level 6 notification. When this occurs, the town
may use the expanded published notice provisions found in the North Carolina General Statutes at
Section 160D-601 and-1+60D-602.

Review by Planning Board: The Planning Board shall conduct a public hearing and receive
public input on the proposed amendment and shall make recommendations to the Beard-ef
Aldersen Town Council regarding whether to approve or deny each proposed amendment within
sixty-four (64) days of its first consideration on the matter.

Review by Town Council: The Town Council shall conduct a public hearing and receive public
input on the proposed amendment within a reasonable time following the public hearing before
the Planning Board. If the Planning Board makes a negative recommendation, the petitioner may,
within thirty (30) days after written notification of the Planning Board’s decision and no less than
twenty-four (24) hours prior to the public hearing scheduled before the Town Council, request a
continuance of the Town Council hearing to revise the application to address matters raised by
the Planning Board.

15.14.5 Plan Consistency.

In accordance with G.S. 160D-604(d); 160D-605(a); 160D-701, all such amendments shall be made in
accordance with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan ....

git

Amend Section 15.15 Conditional Districts (CD) as follows:

Conditional Districts (Seetien2:6 Section 2.7) are districts with conditions voluntarily added ...

15.15.2 Formal Review.

Decisions: Decisions by the Town Council shall be by majority vote.

Amend Section 17.3 Definitions, Use Type as follows:

28



Dwelling- Townhome. A single-family dwelling unit constructed in a group of three or more attached units
separated by property lines in which each unit extends from foundation to roof and with a yard or public
way on not less than two sides.

0. Amend definition to Section 17.4 Definitions, General as follows:

Caliper. The diameter measurement of a tree’s trunk taken six (6) inches above the ground for trees up to
and including four (4) inches caliper size, and twelve (12) inches above the ground for trees exceeding four

(4) inches caliper size.

ADOPTED this Day of ,2024.

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

J. Gary Caldwell, Mayor

ATTEST:

Candace Poolton, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Martha Bradley, Town Attorney

39



4o

WAYNESVILLE

% North Carolina

Progress with Vision

To: Town of Waynesville Planning Board

From: Olga Grooman, Land Use Administrator

Date: April 15,2024

Subject: Text Amendment Statement of Consistency

Description: Text Amendment related to corrections and adding definitions to the Land
Development Standards

Address: Town of Waynesville Development Services Department

The Planning Board hereby adopts and recommends to the Town Council the following statement(s):

D The zoning text amendment is approved and is consistent with the Town’s Comprehensive
Land Use Plan because:

The zoning text amendment and is reasonable and in the public interest because:

D The zoning text amendment is rejected because it is inconsistent with the Town’s
Comprehensive Land Plan and is not reasonable and in the public interest because

D In addition to approving this zoning amendment, this approval is also deemed an amendment to
the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The change in conditions taken into account in
amending the zoning ordinance to meet the development needs of the community and why this
action is reasonable and in the public interest, are as follows:

Planning Board Member , made a motion, seconded by

The motion passed . (unanimously or vote results here)

Susan Teas Smith, Planning Board Chair, Date Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant, Date



4/11/2024
Y ¢

Existing Tree Protections in LDS

Chapter 9- Parking and Driveways
9.2.2 Exemptions and Adjustments

D. Tree Preservation: The minimum number of parking spaces required
may be adjusted by the Administrator when it has been determined that
the reductions are necessary to preserve a healthy tree or trees (with a
12-inch or greater diameter at breast height) from being damaged or
removed, and where the site plan provides for the retention of said tree or
lrees.

Existing Tree Protections in LDS

Chapter 7- Civic Space
7.2.1 Required Civic Space Types

B. Green: An open space available for unstructured recreation. A Green may be
spatially defined by landscaping rather than building frontages. Its landscape
shall consist of lawn and trees, naturalistically disposed. The minimum size
shall be .16 acre.

D. Square: An open space available for unstructured recreation and civic
purposes. A Square is spatially defined by building frontages. Its landscape shall
consist of paths, lawns and trees, formally disposed.

H. Dog Park: ... The dog park shall also have a designated waste disposal
facility, signage with applicable rules, a shade area (with either a structure or
mature shade trees).




4/11/2024
g2

Existing Tree Protections in LDS

Chapter 8- Tree Protection, Landscaping, and Screening
8.3.1 Existing Vegetation

A. Existing Vegetation, Fences, Walls, and Berms: The use of existing trees or
shrubs to satisfy the landscaping requirements of this Chapter is expected.

Significant existing vegetation within landscaped areas shall be preserved
and credited toward required landscaping.

B. Protection of Vegetation During Design: The Town expects new
development, through the protection of trees and existing ve;g(etation, to be
creative in design and placement of buildings, structures, parking and other
impervious surfaces as 10 preserve natural features and to complement the

existing topography when practical.

Existing Tree Protections in LDS

Chapter 8- Tree Protection, Landscaping, and Screening
8.3.1 Existing Vegetation

C. Landscape Credits: The preservation of existing trees, where possible is strongly
encouraged. In order to encourage such preservation, preserved trees may be credited

towards compliance with the requirements of this section at the rate of:
2”—6”caliper tree = 1 tree

77"—12”caliper tree =2 trees

13”—18” calipertree = 3 trees

197—24” calipertree = 4 trees

25”+ caliper tree = 5 trees

In order to receive credit, preserved vegetation must be in good health and condition. Trees
designated for preservation must be indicated on the landscape and grading plans and
protected (with barriers) during grading and construction.




4/11/2024
13

Existing Tree Protections in LDS

Chapter 8- Tree Protection, Landscaping, and Screening
8.3.1 Existing Vegetation

D. Replacement of Preserved Trees: If a preserved tree dies within
twenty-four (24) months of completion of the project, it must be replaced
with the total number of trees which were credited to the existing tree.

Existing Tree Protections in LDS

Chapter 8- Tree Protection, Landscaping, and Screening
8.3.3 Tree Trimming and Removal

C. Tree Topping: Tree topping and/or shearing shall be prohibited on all trees on
public property, designated rights-of-way, required tree save areas, landscaping,
and buffer yards unless otherwise approved by the Administrator.

F. Protection during Surveying: No tree greater than 12 inches in diameter at
breast height (DBH) located on public property or within a required tree
protection area shall be removed for the purpose of surveying without an
approval from the Administrator.




4/11/2024
Hy

Existing Tree Protections in LDS

Chapter 8- Tree Protection, Landscaping, and Screehning
8.8.4 Protection of Existing Trees During Construction

» Barricades installation
o | imitations on land disturbance within a tree dripline

Suggested Additions

Chapter 8- Tree Protection, Landscaping, and Screening
8.3.1 Existing Vegetation

B. Protection of Vegetation During Design: The Town expects
new development, through the protection of trees and existing
vegetation, to be creative in design and placement of
puildings, structures, parking and other impervious surfaces
as to preserve natural features and to complement the existing
topography when practical. Additionally, Major Subdivisions
and Major Site Plans shall preserve 5% of the existing trees on
site. Tree save areas with adequate protection measures from
construction activities shall be shown on the landscape plan. ¢
Tree preservation can be counted towards the required
buffers, screens, and/or street trees as specified in 8.3.7. €,




4/11/2024
4

Suggested Addltlons

e e e

Chapter 8- Tree Protection, Landscaping, and Screening
8.3.1 Existing Vegetation

C. Landscape Credits: The preservation of existing trees, where
possible is strongly encouraged. In order to encourage such
preservation, preserved trees may be credited towards
compliance with the requirements of this section at the rate of: |

2”—6” caliper tree = 1+tree- 2 trees
7"—12” caliper tree = 2trees- 4 trees
13”"—18” caliper tree = 3trees-5 trees
19”—24" caliper tree =4trees-6 trees
25” + caliper tree =5trees 7 trees

Suggested Additions T

=

Chapter 8- Tree Protectlon, Landscaplng, and Screenmg
8.4.1 Required Buffer Yards

B. Additional Buffer Yard Requirements: A type B Buffer Yard is
required along the side and rear lot lines, not including road frontage,
of new major subdivisions of 3+ 7 or more units and special use
permits in all districts, except where the above table has a stricter
requirement or as part of a conservation subdivision.

10



4/11/2024
“46

Suggested Additions

Section 17 4 Deflmtlons, General _

Developing Tree Pratection Ordinances
Caliper. The diameter measurement ofatree’s in North Carolina
trunk taken six (6) inches above the ground for trees 4 S tocat B et
up to and including four (4) inches caliper size, and
twelve (12) inches above the ground for trees
exceeding four (4) inches caliper size.

Tree Less Than Tree Over 4” and Less Existing
4" in Caiiper Than 12" in Caliper Trea

) 6” Height Above Bole
© 12" Helght Above Bole
@ 4.5' Helght Above Bale

Measure

ik et s iy o TS et T

1

11



